




















4/28/22, 10:47 AM Mail - Richard Godsey - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADdiOGE4M2YyLTAyODAtNDg2My1iM2IyLWQ1NjM2MzYzODVjYwAQAEK%2FXoEH2RFIrctymSx9f… 1/6

RE: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedication - Department Approvals

Carole Kendrick <CKendrick@beaumontca.gov>
Thu 4/28/2022 9:52 AM
To: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov>;Sara Retmier <sretmier@beaumontca.gov>;Christina Taylor
<Ctaylor@beaumontca.gov>
Cc: Suzanne Foxworth <SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>;Tracy Dunkin <tdunkin@beaumontca.gov>

Planning has no comment.
 
From: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 3:01 PM

To: Sara Retmier <sretmier@beaumontca.gov>; Carole Kendrick <CKendrick@beaumontca.gov>; Christina Taylor
<Ctaylor@beaumontca.gov>

Cc: Suzanne Foxworth <SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>; Tracy Dunkin <tdunkin@beaumontca.gov>

Subject: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedication - Department Approvals
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please see the attached scan of the subject submittal. It has already been signed by NV5 and, before I
can send over for preparation for City Council acceptance, I need Building and Planning department
approvals. Please provide email response of approval or alternate comment.
 
Thank you,
 

Richard Godsey

Public Works Permit Technician

 

City of Beaumont

550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, Ca 92223

Desk (951) 769-8520 | Fax (951) 769-8526

BeaumontCa.gov

Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | YouTube

 

 

http://beaumontca.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/Beaumontgov
https://twitter.com/beaumontgov
https://www.instagram.com/beaumontgov
https://www.youtube.com/user/TheCityofBeaumont
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From: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 11:56 AM

To: Jay Fahrion <Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com>

Cc: Doug Boyle <Doug.Boyle@nv5.com>; Tamara O'Neal <Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com>; Padma Asam
<PADMA.Asam@NV5.com>; Suzanne Foxworth <SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>; Tracy Dunkin
<tdunkin@beaumontca.gov>; Jacki Burton <JACKI.BURTON@nv5.com>

Subject: Re: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedication - ok to approve
 
Good morning Jay,
 
Yes sir it does require such notary.
 
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
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From: Jay Fahrion <Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com>

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 11:45 AM

To: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov>; Jacki Burton <JACKI.BURTON@nv5.com>

Cc: Doug Boyle <Doug.Boyle@nv5.com>; Tamara O'Neal <Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com>; Padma Asam
<PADMA.Asam@NV5.com>; Suzanne Foxworth <SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>; Tracy Dunkin
<tdunkin@beaumontca.gov>

Subject: RE: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedication - ok to approve
 
Richard, I received the offer of dedication today, does this require a notary for my signature?
 
Jay S. Fahrion, PLS | Office/ Survey Manager | NV5 

42-829 Cook Street Suite 104| Palm Desert, CA, 92211 | P: 760.404.1970 |C 760.409.4154| F: 760.469.4086
 
Electronic Communications Disclaimer
 
 

From: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 8:40 AM

To: Jacki Burton <JACKI.BURTON@nv5.com>

Cc: Jay Fahrion <Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com>; Doug Boyle <Doug.Boyle@nv5.com>; Tamara O'Neal
<Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com>; Padma Asam <PADMA.Asam@NV5.com>; Suzanne Foxworth
<SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>; Tracy Dunkin <tdunkin@beaumontca.gov>

Subject: Re: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedication - ok to approve
 
Good morning Jacki,
 
Perfect! I am leaving it with our Customer Service department to be ready for the designated pickup
window.
 
Thank you,
 

Richard Godsey

Public Works Permit Technician

 

City of Beaumont

mailto:Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com
mailto:rgodsey@beaumontca.gov
mailto:JACKI.BURTON@nv5.com
mailto:Doug.Boyle@nv5.com
mailto:Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com
mailto:PADMA.Asam@NV5.com
mailto:SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov
mailto:tdunkin@beaumontca.gov
http://www.nv5.com/
http://www.nv5.com/contact-us/electronic-communications-disclaimer/
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

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADdiOGE4M2YyLTAyODAtNDg2My1iM2IyLWQ1NjM2MzYzODVjYwAQAEK%2FXoEH2RFIrctymSx9f… 4/6

550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, Ca 92223

Desk (951) 769-8520 | Fax (951) 769-8526

BeaumontCa.gov

Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | YouTube
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From: Jacki Burton <JACKI.BURTON@nv5.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 8:15 AM

To: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov>

Cc: Jay Fahrion <Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com>; Doug Boyle <Doug.Boyle@nv5.com>; Tamara O'Neal
<Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com>; Padma Asam <PADMA.Asam@NV5.com>

Subject: RE: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedication - ok to approve
 
Hi Richard,
 
Attached is the GSO label.  I’ve arranged for pick up for Friday, April 22, 2022 between 8:00am – 11:00am. 
Confirmation #3642474.  Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Stay Safe & Have a Great Day!
 
Best regards,
Jacki Burton | Administrative / Project Assistant | NV5
42-829 Cook Street, Suite 104 | Palm Desert, CA 92211 | P: 760.341.3101 | F: 760.469.4086
 
Electronic Communications Disclaimer
 
From: Padma Asam <PADMA.Asam@NV5.com> 

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 7:41 AM

To: Jacki Burton <JACKI.BURTON@nv5.com>

Cc: Jay Fahrion <Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com>; Doug Boyle <Doug.Boyle@nv5.com>; Tamara O'Neal
<Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com>

Subject: FW: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedication - ok to approve

Importance: High
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Jacki,
Could you please coordinate with Richard and send him the shipping label?
Thank you,
Padma.
 
Padma Asam P.E., QSP/QSD, LEEDTM AP | Senior Engineer | NV5

15092 Avenue of Science, Suite 200 | San Diego, CA 92128 | P: 858.385.2201 | F:  858.385.0400 | C:  858.705.4053
 
Electronic Communications Disclaimer
 

 
 
From: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 4:22 PM

To: Padma Asam <padma.asam@nv5.com>; Tamara O'Neal <tamara.oneal@nv5.com>

Cc: Jay Fahrion <Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com>; Robert Vestal <rvestal@beaumontca.gov>; Suzanne Foxworth
<SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>; Tracy Dunkin <tdunkin@beaumontca.gov>; Doug Boyle <Doug.Boyle@nv5.com>

Subject: Re: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedication - ok to approve
 
Good evening,
 
We received the original hard copy for the subject Offer of Dedication. If you could please email a
shipping label so that we may send you such documents, I would appreciate it. I will make sure to have it
ready for whatever pickup time/date during City Hall hours.
 
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
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From: Doug Boyle <Doug.Boyle@nv5.com>

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 10:40 AM

To: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov>

Cc: Jay Fahrion <Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com>; Robert Vestal <rvestal@beaumontca.gov>; Tamara O'Neal
<Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com>; Padma Asam <PADMA.Asam@NV5.com>

Subject: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedication - ok to approve
 
Hi Richard,
Attached please find our review of the subject Dedication, indicating the documents are satisfactory for approval.
 
Doug Boyle, PLS | Senior Surveyor | NV5
42-829 Cook Street, Suite 104 | Palm Desert, CA 92211 | P: 760.404.1975 | F: 760.469.4086
 
Electronic Communications Disclaimer
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RE: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedication - Department Approvals

Sara Retmier <sretmier@beaumontca.gov>
Thu 4/28/2022 10:38 AM
To: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov>

Building has no comments.
 
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

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADdiOGE4M2YyLTAyODAtNDg2My1iM2IyLWQ1NjM2MzYzODVjYwAQAEK%2FXoEH2RFIrctymSx9f… 5/6

 
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

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADdiOGE4M2YyLTAyODAtNDg2My1iM2IyLWQ1NjM2MzYzODVjYwAQAEK%2FXoEH2RFIrctymSx9f… 6/6

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
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